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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  12/03/15

Facility Number:  009969

Provider Number:  15G676

AIM Number:  200129000

At this Life Safety Code survey, Mosaic 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was fully 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and spaces open to the corridor.  

The facility has a capacity of 5 and had a 

census of 5 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

K 0000  
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Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 3.8

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1

K S046

 

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 flexible 

cord was not used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring to provide power equipment 

with a high current draw.  NFPA 70, 

National Electrical Code, 1999 Edition, 

Article 400-8 requires that, unless 

specifically permitted, flexible cords and 

cables shall not be used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring of a structure. This deficient 

practice affects staff and all clients. 

Findings include:

Based on observation with Property 

Manager on 12/3/15 at 10:14 a.m., the 

kitchen coffee pot was plugged into a 

surge protector. Based on interview at the 

time of observation, the Property 

Manager acknowledged the 

aforementioned condition.

K S046 In regards to the citation listed by 

the surveyor, The property 

manager corrected this deficiency 

in the presence of the surveyor.  

The property manager unplugged 

the appliance from the power 

cord and plugged it into the wall 

socket.  The power cord was 

removed by the property manager 

from the site.   To ensure that this 

deficiency does not recur, we 

have added this component to the 

safety inspection checklist.  

Safety committee completes 

inspections quarterly and the 

committee reviews all findings.  In 

addition to the safety inspections, 

the national office comes out 

and conducts a safety inspection 

annually which a plan is drafted 

and any issues require a plan of 

correction as well.  In addition, 

DSM and QIDP conduct weekly 

visits to the homes where they will 

walk around and survey the 

environment of the home.    

12/03/2015  12:00:00AM

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT
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Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire 

alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.  

The adequacy of the water supply is 

documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and two Family Dwellings and Manufactured 

Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or materials 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that  such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.
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Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable

Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 
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installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction. 

33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted. All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stories in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stories in Height, are permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 
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that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

1. Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 

automatic sprinkler piping systems was 

inspected every five years as required by 

NFPA 25, the Standard for the 

Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems 

10-2.2.  Section 10-2.2, Obstruction 

Prevention, states systems shall be 

examined internally for obstructions 

where conditions exist that could cause 

obstructed piping.  If the condition has 

not been corrected or the condition is one 

that could result in obstruction of piping 

despite any previous flushing procedures 

that have been performed, the system 

shall be examined internally for 

obstructions every 5 years.  This deficient 

practice affects all occupants in the 

facility including staff, visitors and 

clients.

Findings include:

Based on review of sprinkler system 

"Agreement and Report of Inspection" 

documentation and interview with the 

Property Manager on 12/3/15 at 10:30 

K S056 in response to the surveyors 

findings regarding the sprinkler 

inspection, It was completed 

October 2014  I have attached a 

copy of report to this plan of 

correction  The sprinkler agency 

came out for a repair visit and 

ordered a replacement part for 

the missing sprinkler escutcheon  

When the part comes in the 

sprinkler agency will come back 

out and place the part .  This will 

be completed by January 15, 

2016.    To ensure that this does 

not recur, the agency will continue 

with its annual inspections with 

the sprinkler agency.  In addition, 

the agency will continue to 

conduct safety inspections 

quarterly to help identify 

deficiencies in the homes.  All 

deficiencies are followed up with 

a plan of correction and 

submission of proof of completion

01/15/2016  12:00:00AM
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a.m., the last quarterly inspection 

documentation on 10/12/15 indicated an 

internal inspection had last been 

performed on October 2014.  Based on 

interview at the time of record review, 

the Property Manager acknowledged the 

aforementioned condition and was unable 

to provide the internal inspection report 

documentation.

2. Based on observation and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 

sprinkler heads in Bedroom #1 was 

maintained.  This deficient practice could 

affect 1 client.

Findings include:

Based on observations with the Property 

Manager on 12/3/15 at 10:04 a.m., one of 

one sprinkler heads was missing an 

escutcheon. Based on interview at the 

time of observation, the Property 

Manager acknowledged the missing 

escutcheon.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

(1) The facility holds evacuation drills at 

least quarterly for each shift of personnel 

and under varied conditions to - 

(i) Ensure that all personnel on all shifts are 

trained to perform assigned tasks;

K S152

 

Bldg. 01
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(ii) Ensure that all personnel on all shifts are 

familiar with the use of the facility's 

emergency and disaster plans and 

procedures.

(2) The facility must - 

(i) Actually evacuate clients during at least 

one drill each year on each shift; 

(ii) Make special provisions for the 

evacuation of clients with physical 

disabilities: 

(iii) File a report and evaluation on each drill: 

(iv) Investigate all problems with evacuation 

drills, including accidents and take corrective 

action: and 

(v) During fire drills, clients may be 

evacuated to a safe area in facilities certified 

under the Health Care Occupancies Chapter 

of the Life Safety Code.

(3) Facilities must meet the requirements of 

paragraphs (i) (1) and (2) of this section for 

any live-in and relief staff that they utilize.

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to conduct fire drills 

quarterly on each shift for 2 of the last 4 

calendar quarters.  This deficient practice 

could affect all clients.

Findings include:

Based on record review of the fire drill 

reports titled "Fire Drill Report" with the 

Property Manager on 12/3/15 at 10:26 

a.m., there was no documentation for a 

first shift fire drill for the second quarter 

of 2015. Also, there was no 

documentation for a second shift fire drill 

K S152 In regards to evidence cited by 

the medical surveyor, on 

12/3/2015,Mosaic initiated 

procedures to schedule safety 

drills at varying times and under 

varying conditions.  The schedule 

was established by the agency 

Safety Committee Chairman both 

in the month of June and 

ongoing.  Once the drill has been 

completed, the drill is submitted 

to the Safety Committee 

Chairman for review prior to the 

end of each month.  If a drill is not 

submitted,corrective actions to 

agency employees are 

completed. In addition, facility 

staff will be trained safety drill 

procedures by 12/4/2015 and 

12/04/2015  12:00:00AM
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for the third quarter of 2015. Based on 

interview at the time of record review, 

the Property Manager acknowledged the 

lack of documentation.

annually to assure each 

understood their responsibility for 

protecting clients during a fire in 

the facility.      Mosaic has 

implemented systematic changes 

to ensure the findings of this 

survey do not recur.  Per policy 

and procedure, each safety drill 

completed is reviewed by the 

agency Safety Committee 

Chairman for  accuracy, to assure 

varying conditions and times were 

submitted, ensuring all personnel 

are trained to perform each 

disaster plan and procedure, to 

assure the facility evacuates 

clients and provides supports as 

designed by the safety plan for 

the facility, and problems are 

thoroughly investigated.  The 

findings of each drill are reviewed 

by the agency Safety the 

committee itself.   To assure 

there will not be recurrence of this 

deficiency, Mosaic safety 

committee reviews all drills 

quarterly.  Any deficiencies or 

barriers are addressed in this 

committee meeting.   
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